
ECONOMIC 
GENERAL 

I/ICEF/SR.e7 
l\ovember 1951 AND 

O~IGINP~: ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNC:IL Dual distribution 

CONTENTS: 

Chairman: ------
Members: ------

---------------------~-------------

UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S EMERGENCY FUND 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGH'I'Y -SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at the ~alais de Chaillot, ?aris, 
on Friday, 9 November 1951, at 3 l· .m. 

Report of Programme Committee: 

Report of the :C'rogramme Committee on its 133rd to 14lst meetings, 
29 October - 1 November 1951, Paris, France (E/ICEF/R.265){cont1nued) 

Mrs. SINClAIR Canada 

Mr. BRENNAN Australia 

Mr. lvlEERT Belgium 

Mr. SALINAS ARAl!IAYO Bolivia 

Mr. de ,·AlVA LEITE. Brazil 

Mr, KUSOV Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic 

Mr. JAYASURIYA Ceylon 

Mr. rrSAo China 

Miss BERNARDINO Dominican Republic 



E /ICEF /SR • 87 
Page 2 

Merlbers: ·: c :·ntir1ued) 

!·Jir. AI.BO::cm·..=z 

24is.s SUDIRDJO 

Fr, I.II'JLT 

., 
l'.'.C~ITEPSON) 

nited 1\a.tio:.•c Se::;:c·~:o+arj e:t..: ·-... -·-.., ... - ... --.... __ ...._ __ .. _. 

E'rar.ce 

1ncl:i.a 

Ur1ion :f 2oviet Socialist 
F..::p~1b. _ tc s 

Un.i+;e( Klr.cL-::rn. sf G~.'.Jat f·ri tain 
nr:'. J'';r~~1er:1 I:c-e:.'.a!/.1. 

(1'ffi0) 

Dty·ccso:c-) F:-.-:lc~='cl 1·T:ttio~.1:J Re::ief 
a:ccl. ~h,:ks J'.c,.;::lcy fc:.· P::c}.eatin;J 
F·c_f·t:' ~;n ~s (lhiJ.·\1 i\iP) 

Se~·c--:.·-,_~,_'Y-C>::'i ·::aJ .. / I:J.tt':r''.~'lt i :mal 
c~.ildr,"n Is l'< _:ere) Pari.s. 



UNICEF Administration: 

Mr. PATE 

Mr. HEYWARD 

Mr. EGGER 

Mr. SROKA 

Mr. KEENY 

Mr. SCHMITTLINGER 

Dr. BORCIC 

Mr. SABIN 

Mr • CHAR:lll'OW 

Executive Director 

Deputy Executive Direstor 

Director of European and Eastern 
Mediterranean RegioD~l Office 

Comptroller 

Director of Asian Regional Office 

Programme Co-ordinator 

Chief Medical Officer 

Milk Conservation Co-ordinator 

Secretary of the Board 

REPORT OF PROGRAMME COMMI'ITEE: :'sport of 'l.:1e Programme Committee on its 133rd 
to 14lst meetings, 29 October - 1 November 1951, Pt:n·is, France (E/ICEF /R .265) 
(continued) 

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland), Chairman of the Programme Committee, UNICEF, 

re:":::-.ring to the "'eGtion of the :.r'rogramme CC'mmit+."e' s :::·,rpor-~- r'l.eaJing with 

emergency ~i~,_,_,.-tio'1.s (E/ICEF/R.265), drew attention to the two programme!i 

recommended, one for Korean and the other for Palestine refu~~es. The Prosramme 

Com:ni ttee felt tha": UNICEF should. be one of the first organizatior.s to offer 

assistance when an emergency situation arose, but wondered v:het:ber it should 

continue to assist when the emergency period had passed and other arrangements 

had. been Il"Ade by the United Nations. The question i.:re..s one vhirh would be 

disc,~ss<:J-:t at -~he n::xt session of the Programme Committee. T.;.1e C n:m.•ni ttee, however, 

recnc;niz!:'1 the fe.ct ~hat such emergencies very often afforded. an opportunity to 

UNIC~ to use up contributions 1-rhich could not be used for ordinary programmes. 

At the i "'Vi tation of the Chairman, Mr. Blandford, Dire::tor ~~ 

United nations Relief' and Horks Agency for Palestine RefU[£ees, took a place 

e.t the Corm:l ttee table. 

/Mr . BlANDFORD 



E /ICE:b,/SR . 8( 
Page 1~ 

Mr. BLANDFORD (Director, United Nations Relief and "Horks Agency for 

Palestine Refugees) expressed his deep a:;;preciation for "l!NICEF• s close 

co-operation and team-ivork in dealing with a yroblem which affecteC:. 400,000 

children and almost 900,000 refugees in all. UNICEF, tte vJo1~ld Eealth 

Organization and the United Nations Educational, Sc:lentif'ic and Culttcal 

Organ:;.z.a.tio::l ha'd been effective and reliable partners in a J.)rog:r·a:-:·:e of e:lild 

health, D'ltri tion, w-elfare and education, and any aetion taken by th0 Executive 

:Sc<J,c:d. a-'c -':,hs pre88nt time regarding ?alestine refugees stould, he suggGsted, be 

'-r,--,,1 so e.s to ctrengthen and extend UNICEF• s co-operation and the Uni":;ed 

In order to help the Board in its consideration of problems which 

-~·,,) >i:ix~ c:·,T'APR' as well as UNICEF, he briefly reviewed certain bnoic points 

.~:~ Ghe ewergency situation which still exi oterl in Palestjn:l. The neerl for 

UNICEF' s help was certfdnly not decreasing, as three years of ca:":l.p life hE\d 

taken its toll of the clothing and shelter provided; the personal resources 

of ::efugees had been exhausted and there had been a dec:~ease i:l t".e capa•)i ty 

o:' local go·v-ernments to help. The Executive Director of UNICEF in his r0port 

(E/IC:::~a~/182) had clearly stated that the number of refugee mothers and children 

had not decreased. 

UNRV!APR was in a difficult position as the present rate of expenditure 

':: ::.·elief was twcmty -seven million dollars a· year against a budg~St of t,,renty 

:rn.illion· dollars and a req_'J.est had therefore been ma<le for an extra five jdllion 

dollaro in oJ.·,ler thP .. t the be.sic programme of relief might be con":;jnu 'd. 

UJI:'RT;JAFR hoped however that the various specialized ar.sencies also 

con:::erned in the question would come·to its aid. UNRWAPR had never as:pired 

to ta!~e over the full burden of the refugee relief :problem, but had hoped for 

the help of J.ocal governments, voluntary agencies and a Unitec IJations te~:r;n, 

and UI:-JR't!AP:::; nssu11e(: the"t when a major emergency developed. it wao the duty of: the 

epaciali!'.ed agenr:ies to help immediately even though a new agency ~vas created 

fo~ the ruryORe. 

Ul'illWAPR had initiated a new constructive programme which would provide 

ho:~nes and ·vork for the refugees. Through constant cons11ltation -vrj_th c;o•rernments 

in tile B:'::'ea, U'Iil'RvAPR had found an acceptable formula iThich would benefit the 

refur.see without prejudice to his ~olitical interests and r:ight to repat~i2tion 

and compensation, but the Agency still required UNICEF•s help in the child welfare 

/ program.:ne. 



( 

programme. 

food and hygiene l<:·r~k:i_:~c. 

but they were cor:rplicetocl c~::J.C:1 . GU1c2.:l not ~::e csrrisci cut llE1Sd.ic1tely. They called. 

for the e:-:::pencli tur~ o::" LC~Y2,''" f,ur,ls o:,' lJlOnoy ·by co~_ntries Hh:i.ci~ 1rerc sb.ll under-

developed. 

M.eamlhile_, ho-Jever, the refugee 

continued. to lj_ ve under very tacL con.cli tioac;. 'The heJ_g of TJNICEll' and other 

organizations i·i38 thGreforc Rtill neodeci, c~nd he hO})f:d. that that help, for which 

he was ver;:r gratef,J.l, ':<auld rot ce.1se l:J::.:.'oT·.: reliel })roblon:J uere solved. 

Mr, BIAiiDFORD (Directcy, Unit.ed Nations Rel::.ef and \-lorks Agency for 

Palestine Refugee.,) rer)lyinG to a qnestion b;y Ytr. c1.e lJ/\.IVA L.'!;ITE (Bra:::.il), said 

he understool trtat the lJTOlJOsed :prot_:rramme of UNICF:'T e j d. 'rouli b'3 svfficient to 

provide fc.r 300,000 children 2\nd 20,000 infants. ~'he mill\: neEded for that 

purpose .J -vroQlcl. be supplied in 1:;art from the nilk obtr],ined. f:torn. the United. Sta teE 

of Amer:Lca • The 

need f'or :.ssistance \VOuld continue, ho'-'rever, after that date, 

He 1ra c, also not sure "nether supplies cf i'a ts a:"J.cl su§_-ar would te forth­

coming. DNICEF h~:\(l c orc:tri bute<l 17L:, CJO d.o llars a TIO:'l.th 1-·he:rt :i Jv har:L been 

particira tir·g t'ully in the relief ~):"'O(lTaJOlT.A, ;-:mt the nevr all.oca tion proposed 

reduced the hol}J to 87,0CO dollars 2. :no1Y::,l1, a fact which ·1-1EJ.G causing LJIJRH,\PR 

great concern. 

Iloferrinc, ·co a further questior.. by ;vir. d.e .l)A:c.vt. IEITE (Brazil) 

regarding the :teduction in the numtol" of milk be.L1eficiar:ie2. fron 41C _,000 to 

320 ,ooo, Dr. sGGJ.T:':1 (Director of the European and Eastern I~editorranean Regional 

Office, 1JNICFJ.') sG.id thet it shoulci. -:.1e l)o:rne in ru.incL t.cmt olthough the number of 

persons receivinG m.iJ.k from UNICEF supplie::; he.rl bee::: reduc&d, milk vras 'being 

supplied from other sources, " l.al",Ze e:::rplus of U:1i ted 8taJces miljc supplies 

had been bought by a number ""f governments at a ver;;r red.uceci. price and ~.;as 

available t.o the refugees and the ind.ie,enous lJopulatlon. 

/For perfec+;ly 



E jiCEF fSP. • 87 
P8ge 6 

 

For :perfectl:r justifiacle reasons, Ul'lVlRA.PR had reduced the nu.mbsr of 

children beine; fod 1d th n:ilk because olving to a shcrtage of t:.cans:po::.~t ce:ctain 

of the di3tri1mtion centres were c.ifficult to rec:ch. ::::n discassions -vri th 
UI'JWR.A.l-'"R rnin·ece!:":~·.:~:-··_vcC' 1 UI'TICEF had reac}1ed the conclusion that the numbers of 

children vho could bl:3 reached., end. for vlhich it vTUE stiL~ possi"ble to provide 

milk cheaply, ,,-ould rema1n the same ir::. 1952 as ::.n 19)1. 

Mr. BLA!'DFORL (Director, United Nations Works <md Relief Ae;ency for 

Palestine Refugees), repl;ying to a question by the Chairman, said the,t in its 

early days the Aeency harl made sone progress, by eliminating those persons who 

could not be regarded as genuine refugees, but that many other peo1)1e had. no1v 

exhaustAd their personul rcsqurces and reg_uj_red assista11ce. 

iVere about 30,000 bir-'~hs D year in the camps. 
In addition, there 

Mr. JAYASURIYA (Ceylon) said that the general q·J.estion of hoiV the vTOrk 

of UNICEF coeld be :i.ntegraterl vith the ilOrk of emert;ency agencies set up to deal 

with any special :p::oblem ':'as a~ extremely difficult problem ancl ono en which no 

defini to ru:'ce r:ould be laid clown. 
He thought, however, that UNICEF sl::.ould take 

irmnediate action \·Then an emerc;ency arose and should gradually dec:.·ee.se its 

assistance when c.n agenc;r had lJc;en r:.:et up to deal vri th the emergency. 

Ho }·1c:Cc been i.rr~erested. to hear the :=Jtatement of the :Oir'=.lcto:.~ of lJI'JVlRAPR 

and to note thBt efforts were being made to persuad.e t.:So·.rer-rt:'Je'1ts to assume 

responsibility for the sC?.ttlement of refugees. 

Dr. !i::GGER (Director of the Ti;uropcr;.:n. and EaE;tern Mf~di terre.nean P.egional 

Office, UNICEF) sa::.d v:i "Gh reference to the question of TJTHC:L:F assistance lvhen an 

emergency situation ceased to exist thet it had. alwe;ys been the fooling of the 

D'I'TICEF Administration that UNICEF 'woulrl be connecteC:. \vith t::-:.e relief programme in 

Palestine for SOllie t:ime to come: although it condiderecl that it should review the 

natu::a of its contributjo:l. bece.use better use might be made of its funds b:r 

diverting -l.ihem to the constructive ~oart of the refugee rel:Lef proc;ramme outlined 
by the Director of U}:\Y.RA. 

The U1JICEF Administration felt it should consider 

/Immediately 



E/ICEF /~3R .87 
Page 7 

immediately any request rrade by a respcmsi'ble c;overnm.ent f':'r assistance in 

arranging lons-term health and nutrition prc:>grammes, as sue~ assistance might help 

the g::Jvernments concerned t~ take over the ultimate responsibility for the 

refugees. Discussi ::ms vere taking place with such governments, "\vho were being 

encouraged to "\vc:>rk c:>ut programmes in l·ihich they felt UNICEF assistance was 

necessary. 

Emphasizing that the :prcblem 0f communicable diseases i!l the Eastern 

Mediterranean area was c:>ne in which UNICEF could be of srea t help, he :pointed out 

that assiste.nce should also be given to goveri'JUents in dealing with other problems 

such as tuberculosis, rralaria and yaws. The health services :provided for 

refugees were of a very hig~1 standard, and U1TJ:CE:i<""' vrould lik3 to see the same 

standard of service given to the indiger10us pc:>puJ.c.. tion. 

Referring to the UNRHAPS :pla;.1 for building villages to house refugees, 

he said that UNICE:F and HRO would consider setting up child welfare services in 

those villages, 

Discussions vrere taking :place vi th the vari cus governments in the 

Eastern Mediterranean area regal~6.ing the :possi'biJ.i ty of protecting indigenous 

food pr::Jduction. Basic lcmg-tc:;:·:1. ~.:2ograrm:nes ··rere necessary in order tc:> streng-

then governmental services ag::Linst the time vrhen they wou:d take over the 

responsibility of caring for the refugees. 

Miss KERNORAN (United States of America), referring t0 the statement 

of the Director of IDJRHAPR and to the rerrarks of ~;he Director of the European and 

Eastern Mediterranean Rogionnl Office of U1HCEF, felt the information they hacl 

given the Board vr<ls vi tal in considering the fr.tcu·e of the refugee :problem. 

The Board had b~fore it a recommendation by the Procramme Committee 

that assistance to Pal0stine refugees should be continued for the firet six months 

of 1952 at the same rate as for tl:.e past six months. Her delegation was 

:prepared to support that proposel. If it vere true .:.:,t -.:;, there had been some 

reducti::m in the assistance provided by l.T}JICJ:,""'F, she felt that :point should have 

/been 



 

E /Ir::EF /SR. 87 
P[1_ge 8 

been raised in May 1951 >vhen funds for the six months which were elapsing had been 

discussed. Referring to :paragreph 81 of the last Executive Board's report 

(E /2013) , which stated that the Executive Director 1-rould ~mbmi t a report to the 

next meeting of the Board on the necessity of continuing UNICEF assistance after 

1951, she said that her delegation h5.d reserved its position on that :point in 

May. Paragraph 286 of the Programme Cormnittee's report (T£/ICEF/R.265) stated 

that the question of assistance to Palestine refugees wculd require further 

discussion at its first session in 1952. 

Emphasizing that many governments as well as UNICEF were involved in 

the Palestine refugee problem, she :pointed out that such governments could not 

take action without carefully considering all :points. She thought paragraph 285 

of the Programme Committee's report might have been more clearly drafted.. In 

:point of fact, several delegations had not expressed the view that assie:tance to 

Palestine refugees should cease on 30 June 1952. The United States Government, 

for one, was very interested in that :problem. She hoped therefore that the 

Board would approve the Programme Committee's recommendation for the continuation 

of assistance for the first six months of 1952, and that each delegation would 

bring to the notice of its government the very serious implications of such a 

decision and the fact that UNICEF must at the same time continue to rev:Lew the 

programme for which it was responsible. 

She suggested that the Administration should rmbmi t to the 1952 session 

of the Board a very comprehensive statement of the problem incorporating the views 

expressed at the present meeting and giving an adequate account of the views of 

UNRWAPR. 

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdcm) referring to the "economic refugees", of 

whom there were a large number in Jordan a..11d Gaza, askecL whether they were included 

in UNRWAPR assistance progra~~es. 

Mr. BLANDFORD (Director, United Nations Relief and \vorks Agency for 

Palestine Refugees) said the Agency was not assisting the "economic refugees" in 

Jordan and Gaza, except that medical assistance providecl in Gaza clinics was also 

available to the non-refugee populB.tion. 

/Mr. EGGER 

.__ __________________________________ -----

• 



Mr. ~::erG-IT (::>irectcr, Iuro}Jean ancL L::stern lviedi terranean Pegional 

Office' mnc:cr) SU}JplGL'lentecL the remar}:cs maie by the ....iirec-c.cr of UI'l:RI<'AfR 

concerning the reccm.rnendaticn 0f the Executive D:~.rectcr for an allocation to 

statint; thc:-t the Administration of '(JfHC:EF 

had been aprrcached directly b;y the ~gyptian autl""orities :Ln respect of Gaza and 

by the authori t~_es of Jcrdan :Ln respect of Tefugees en the Jordan border. :For 

an initial :;eriod, a focd allocation ~2ai teen included fer both those categories 

of refugees on the uncLerstanding that surplus mil}: r:;Ufplies i·Tould be forthcoming 

from the United ;States; jt vas antici~ated that such supr;lies v!ould be avail­

able until tte end of 1)7l cut not thereafter. 

:1r •. PJmEF.SON (United Kingdcrr'") eXlJlained that his delegation vias in 

general agreement 1rith the recorr..mendation before the Board and that its approach 

to the questicn vas similar ~o teat of the delegation cf Ceylon. The Director 

of l)NRWAPR had referred to the fine co-operation of 1Jnited Nations agencies 1.n 

the Middle East; tl1e United Kingdom cle1egation !:ad alv;ays uphelc1 the :princir.le 

of close co-o];Jeration bet-1-reen United. Hations bodies. His statement should not 

therefore be interpreted as incLicatinc; a desire to see such co-operation 

diminished. Under tLe aus:9ices of the United. nations there existed various 

organizations .such as the United Fat ions Korean Relief 1~gency, UlifRiAPR and • 

UNICEF vhich collected funds for their mrn Glcecia1 pur:;_:;oses outside the Unite•i 

Nations budget, He therefore consid.ered ::t tote sc~evhat illogical for UNICEF, 

for example, to allocate tc cne o:· H.s f3ister organizations funds vrhich shov~(i 

really i)e J.·rovided by the lat-sor' s budget. Cn t?w other hand, in accordance 

with the policy of T.JNICEF to :Jcmote rr,aternal and child welfare in all countr:les 

on a long-term bas::.s, !lis Government velccmed the desire cf the UNICEF 

Administration to a~rortion funds to t}}e Middle :Cast to assist Governments in 

develoJ.Jing their social service .Jcrcgrarm:nes Hhich included aid to refugee 

children, In stud.ying ti1e subject acain in 1952, the Board should proceed on 

the understanding tha"..:; U1HCEF c:.icl cranted c;o and throu{.Sh UNFMAPR should te trans­

ferred to governro1ents in tte storc.est :possitle t:Jme. 

'I!w ::'efugees in Gaza and en the Jorclan border did not come fully within 

the competence of any :particular acency, and. it "<laS most desirable for UNICEF to 

extend the sCOJ::.e of its activities to fill the gap. 

/Mr. FABREGAT (Uruguay) 



E/ICEF/SR.87 
fage 10 

+Wt;~:;:;;;;;:;:q;;;p;::NIIIPiiiliii¥14$11;yiA1iiH~f1'1'111i 

Hr. FABf\EGAT (Urusuu;y) st:-liported the p~ogrammc for the Eastern 

Mediterranean region, addinc~ that ttere vras a need. to 1mify <:.ne various refugee 

services, He had listened. nttentively to the statemeni~ of' the Director of 

UNRi!A:PR and felt that the serious :t:-·:roblem of rof"Jgees, }articularly the 

grievous plight of refugee mothers end children, s!1o1.:.ld. ·.Je the concern not 

merely of technical ex:perts bv.t of everyone. Hhen str:L:t'e broke out between two 

countries, the status of refugee mothers and children in particular should be 

considered sacrosanct. It was comforting to kncm that funds were available for 

me.ternal and child -vrelfare. He intended to vote for the relief r-rogran:une and 

wished the g_uestion to be studied again at the following session of the Board, 

at which he hoped that every effort vrould be made to br}.ng about t:t1e unification 

of the refugee services. 

Mr. BlANDFORD (Director, United Natione Relief and Works Agency for 

Palestine Refugees) e.lso:: ho:ped that there vrould te an ::l:p:flortunity of studying 

the problem further. 

Mr. de PADJA LEITE (Brazil) asked Hhether the Board, in ap:Proving the 

reccmnendation, would be c;iving its arllroval to :paragra:Ph 286 of the Report 

(E/ICEF/R.265) also. 

Mr. KHALIDY (Iraq_) '.:-as convinced that the g_uestion of the Palestine 

refugees vould be considered again at the foJ.lovri:D.,;s seE:sion of the Board and that 

the Board vrould take -vrhatever decisions it deemed advisable. It was only on the 

clear understandir>.g that the sul)ject would indeed arise again in the normal course 

of events that he could accel-'t ::;,aragrafh 286, 

The apyJortj_on.ment of $524 1 000 from the allocation for "Emergency 

Situations" for further assis~ce to :L-'alestine refur;ee mothers and children for 

the ·1)eriod 1 January to ~0 June 1952 and -paragraoh 286 of the Revort of the 

?rogra~e Ccmrni ttee vrere a:~proved, 

Mr. LINDT (Suitzerland), Chairman of the Progra.rmne Committee, UNICEF, 

drei·T attention to the Programme CcrrJJJ.ittee'"· reccJ.Jmlendation that $715,000 should be 

a:P:portioned to Korea frcrn the 11 Emergency S~tuations" allocl\tion for the provision 

of forty-three J?refa·bricateo. huts to 'be used to acccmm.o1iate 1,800 orphans. 

/Mr , BRENNAN (Australia) 



E/ICEF/SR .87 
Pc,ge ll 

Mr. BRENNAN (Jiustr<:cli1') asked when tb•:"l Administration expected tbat it 

would be possible to deliver the buts and to start erecting them. 

Mr. SCIDUTTLINGER (Prograrrme Co-orclinator, 1JI'JICFF) replied that 

assurances bad. been received. that the buts v1ould be d8livered within 6 to 8 weeks. 

UNKRA was studying the shipping situation in that connexion and would be 

responsible for the arrangemen·ts to •:7rect tbe hutD in Korec1. According to Mr. 

Kingsley, Agent General of ffiJKR/\, no :particular difficulties were anticipated. 

Mr. PJ\'IE (Executive Director, UNICEF) announced that, according to a 

telegram just received from Headquarters, the l!'Jst consi{5nment of the total of 

2,400,000 yards of cotton cloth n:anufactured in Japan had reached Korea on 20 

October 1951. 

Mr. BAROR (Israel) asked into whose ownersbi p the buts v7ould pass and 

whether there was any possib:i.lity of their being recovererl, after tbey bad 

fulfilled their purpose, by UNICEF or some other agency. 

Mr. SCBMITTIINGER (Programme Co-ordinator, lmll:CEF) replied that the huta 

would be placed in the charge of tTNKRA and that, in vievJ of the large numbers of 

orphans involved and the long period of antici pa tec1 use .• there was little likeli­

hood of their becoming available for use elsewhere. 

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) explained that, in supporting the pro·· 

g~~mme, bis delegation bad been particularly struck by the consideration that it 

was a gcod method of using local curre:Jcy. But be wished to make the reservation 

that his delegation exuerienced certain doubts concerning the policy of trans·· · 

ferring funds on a large-scale from U1HCEF to other organiz•·tions ~~htch bad their 

own fund-raising procedures and their own respor:sibilities, among -which was·tbe 

qare of refugees including cbildren. At a time v:hen UNICEF funds \.Jere in great 

demand, requests for mone~' ;.:;boule'.. be given careful consideration and acceded to 

only when no la.rge-scale funds were available from other sources. 

Mr. CHECHETKIN (Union of Soviet Socialiot Republics) stated that he 

would abstain in the vote on the Programme Coruni ttee 's recommendation in respect 

of Korea. 
/Mr. KOUSSOW 



E/ICEF/hd.b( 
Page 12 

Mr. KCUSSCW (B:rs lorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) se.id that 11e would 

also abstain in the vote en the recommendation which I.Jas designed to -provide 

assistance to the -puppet Government of Syngrnan Rbee. 

'Ihe Pro8!.§:mme Cornrni ttee' s re"CDrnm.e-ndation tbat j;ns ,000 shouli "be 

apportioned to Korea f:rcm the "Emergency Situations" allocation for the provision 

of prefabricated buildings for child care was approved. 

Mr. EGGER (Director, European and Eastern Mediterranean Regio:nal Office, 

UNICEF) pointed out, with reference to the Programme Committee's recommendations 

in respect of the Eastern Mediterranean region, that UNICEF bad been aetive in 

that arec;. only since February or March 1951. It bad been necessary for the 

Administration to review current emergency operations and. to bring them into line 

with the policy determined by tbe Executive Board at its previous session. He 

stressed tbat the emergency programmes involved a considerable drain on available 

resources .F.mri that three million dollars v1ould "be required to continue the 

assistance to the Palestine refugees on the present scale and on the basis of 

current prices. Governments and peoples were gradually becorr:ing aware of the 

need to raise national economic standards, a fact which was exemplified by the 

increase in national budgetary allocations for public health and welfare purposes 

and. by the realization that national statistical offices were required to deal 

sensibly with public health and. social security matters. 

The Administration of tbe Fund bad been pleased. to .find a number of 

well-organized voluntary agencies in t?te field of social welfare. In vielv of 

the belated inception of the UNICEF programme, it bad been possible to take into 

accoun_t the findings of surveys undertaken by international and national agencies 

with programmes of technical and other forms of aEJsistance, and to concentrate 

1.JNICEF funds on projects for which no other resources were available. The 

Adminis.tration, with the co-operation of viHO and Hi10, bad. concentrated on tbe 

problems of tbe malnutrition of chi ldrenJ of enderoic communicable diseases and of 

improving milk resources. Furth.:;r urc.)oct · -w<;~·c_:, :..-}-:-G studied in collaboration 

with FAO. Together with the regional office of \·1HO, the Administration bad 

considered ways and rreans of nesisting Governments in combating diseases: the 

campaign against tuberculosis I·Jas proceeding in aLmost all eastern Mediterranean 

countries with a few exceptions such as Ethiopia, the Swlan and tbe indigenous 

areas of Transjordan. Anti-malaria activities were also being encouraged; 

/indeed 



''''"""' 

r~/lCJ£FiSR .87 
Pase 13 

indeed malaria constituted a serioua problem in the eastern Mediterranean region; 

it was hoped to ai.d 'local Governments in that c,.,rmexi on by providing them ~~i th 

the requisite supp:ieo or by establishing facilities i:'or local production. 

Again, it was expected that UNICEF assistance would be requested to combat 

trachoma. 

Maternal and child welfare v1as also an important question but, at the 

current technical planning utage, it was primari l:r the concern of WHO. The 

matter bad been discussed wi tb the European Regional Office of l·lHO. 

The immediate task in the eastern Mediterranean was a practical one: 

supplies bad to be procured and co-ordination maintained with IillO and national 

governments concerning tbe utilization of supplies and the training of local 

staff. 

Mr. BAROR (Israel) asked to what ext~nt WHO had developed its anti­

trachoma activities and whether any mass campaign bad been organized. 

Dr. CANDAU (Horld Health Organization;, speaking at the invitation of 

the Chairman, replied. that his Org~nization bad been studyin~ trachoma problems 

and the latest treatments for a consid.erable time. It bad. been intended to 

convene a committee of experts on the subject in Alexandria on 9 November 1951, 
but it .bad been necessary to postpone tbe meeting until the en::l of' the year. It 

was intended. also to bring tbe ~atter to the attention of the Joint Corrmittee on 

Heal tb Policy. 

Mr. l.INDT (Chairman of the Programme Ccmmi ttee, Ul\TICEF) d.rew attention 

to paragraphs 159, 161 and 164, sub-paragraph f, o:' the Programme Committee's 

Report (E/ICEF/R .265) in connexion 1-1i tb the DDT pro.ject for 'I.Jbicb the Programme 

Committee recommended the apportionment to Egypt of equipment amounting to 

250,000 dollars. 

Mr. Al\JDERSON (United Kingdom) recalled that be had. already outlined the 

position of his delegation with regard to capital i~vestment programmes. His 

Government preferred. to see fund.s spent on implementing programmes presenting 

immed.iate adTantages, for example economic assistance to the refugees in Gaza, 

rather than on prograrrmes 11bicb would. only nroduce results in several ,years. 

He was, however, prepared to vJai ve his objectior:.., -co the projected programme, fl.S 

be bad already indicated in the Prcgrarrme Committee. 

/Mr. JAYASURIYA 



E/ICEF /SR .87 
Page 14 

YJr. ·JAYASUIUYA (Ceylon) asked whether the go-~1 commitment set 

forth in paragraph 164 involved a time-limit and whether rwch a commitment -vras 

normal in similar contracts. 

Ifrr. EGGER (Director, European and_ Eastern Mediterranean Regional 

Office, UNICEF) replied. that the commitment had "been requested vrithout any time­

limit and that the Egyptian Government hadalready undertal'i:en ·the obligation, 

.Mr.. HEYWARD (Deputy Executive Director, UNICJ!.F) replied in the 

affirmative to the second question of the representative from Ceylon, 

The recommendation concerning the DDT plant for E{?ypt was approved, ---------- ------·---- . --------
The recommendation concerning the BCG campaign for Egypt was also ______________________________ .. _________ _ 

approved. 

Mr. LINIJ.I' (Siritzerland), (Chairman of the ?rogramme Committee, UNICEF), 

said with reference to the milk conservation programme for Iran that many 

difficulties had to be overcome to ensure free suppliet~ of milk to needy 

consumers, for example the free dtstribution of half a litre of pasteurised 

bdttled milk or 3roghourt to the 20,000 neediest childrEn. 'I'he 'Programme 

Committee wished to thank all those respon Bible for the establishment of the 

milk conservatton programme, in particular it wished to thank FAO for i.ts 

valuable co-operation. 

The ~~~~_1;.9n concerning the milk conservation pro,e,E!;!!;~_f.9!_~ 

was !::EPr~~.3-. 

Th~~~nda tioE_s~ncerning t~~~ -1)~~-~;W?Q.!~.:!!J2:ii£E_f.SE 
_§yr_!~ was ~2~~ 

Mr. SAVUT (Turkey) expressed his Government's appreciation cf the 

Board 1 s approval of the recommendation relatinc to his country. 

The recommendation concerning the BCG ce.mpaig~E respect of Aden was 

Mr. Al'.JDER30N (United Kinc;dom) expressed his Government 1 s appreciation of 

the ]oard 1 s action in respect of the colony of AcLen. 

/Mr . LINIJ.I' 



• 

emphasized, with refe:reccc :c: the rec:J~-nmendation the r:xecuttve Dtrec:tor for an 

apportionment to Iere.P1 fc'r u:aterna1 :3.r:c1 chDd Yrl:i'nre su·yi.ccs (E/ICEF/F; .244/ 

Rev.l), that the Progran:mf' Commi.ttee \r.~8 of the unanin:ouo vinton ;·hat the project 

could not be accom;>l"ir>hed :-mcc:essfully unless e.c.equate t.c:cn:3port facilities were 

available, He ro.i.nted out that ~;he ~·~gun; for the area <d.location tn raragraph 

14 of the same document should. i_~e amended. to read "4~312, OOC" • 

The recommeng.~~ion. in respect :)f_Is::._a.e l '\va~~.E.EEove~. 

The CFfJ\.IR.MAl'J invited. the De1;uty Executive Director to make a statement 

on the recocJmendations for L::tin American countries (E/ICEF'/R.265, p:1ges 83-105). 

Mr. HFY\-!.A.RD (Deputy Executive Director UIHCEP), rece.llecl that at its 

last .session the Executive Board had requested. the Administration to make a 

special effort to heln latin American countries with the implementation of 

certain projects. Several members a~ the staff t~d. consequently visited a 

number of countries in th'llt re.~ion. Mr. Sabin ~we!_ done so in connexion vrith the 

milk conservation scheme, vhile Dr. Borcjc, Pr. Schmittlinger and he himself had 

been to Hex:ico, Ch'ile, Peru, Boltvi.a, ?c.1.raguay, Ecuador and. Braz'll to vrork on· the 

programme fer the traininp of auxihary personnel. The rec;ional office 'Ln Lima 

was now open ani its Director E-~.J:.EJ:.::E'i_rn_Mr. neyno1ds, hac1 nccomranied the 

officials of UNICEF on their tre.ve ln. Tc'') consultants fror1 vlHO h'J.d visited 

Brazil and Ecuador for the maternal and child welfare schemes, As a result, an 

appropriate recommC>nda ticn for Brazil -vms included in the report (pages 83-86, 

E/ICEF /R .265). A recommendation :or Ecuador woul~ be submitted to the Board at 

a later session. 

vlHO had also assisted. in ccnsideri.nf~ the regusst made by Colombia in 

respect of insect control. 

The visHs paid by the ofn.c ials of UNICEF had a t1-ro-fold purpose. 

They were intended, especially in Boliv:La .• Peru and. Paraguay, to assist the 

at;tthorities in making the most ef:Lcctivs use of past a1locations; since previous 

allocations were still beinc used, requests for additional allocations from those 

countries would_ cor~c in r.Jore c'llovrly than fror.J Gerta:in others. The second 

purpose was to assist governments in prq:aring ~rojccts. Some of the results of 

that work appearec" in the T!l-esent report_; others H,)uld oe descriOed at later 

sessions, 
/As for 



E/I0EF/SR.87 
:page 16 

As for the proQT2J"1rr_es themselves, the Ilcard would recall that an 

allocatjon had been macLe to Clcilc: ,~cr :· s-pray--process 1;1:Llk-drying plant. 

erection of the building :=u1:l the "'01.1.Yche.se of Tr.acld.nery l·rere in progreBs. 

The 

The 

Prograll"Jn.e Co:!l'lllittee &lso recorrJll'lended. th:J.t a mill-::--pastew::-ization scherr..e be tried 

in Brazil and Nicar2cua. If the scherr:e succeedeCL, it ,:v.:1s likelJr tha.t further 

reouests for a similar scheme vould be mad.e r)y certain other countries in 

Central America. The Executjve D1rector r s report alc::o c'-;ave details cf the 

proposed maternal and child 1-relfare •-rork in Brazil. It was likely that assis-

tance in working out simil.sr schemes vrould 'be re::1_uested 'by Ecuador and Mexico. 

No new requests had been made for BCG anti-tu'berculosis vaccination, 

although several countries >-rere interested in the camJ)aign and requests might 

later 'be received from Bolivia, Peru and several countries in the Car:lb'bean 

area. 
Peru, vdth Colombia and several countries in Central P.meriea, was 

also greatly interested in UNICEF's insect control scher.e. 

The Chilean request for anti-biotics and DDI' vms 'being examined at 

the present time. Brazil's request for Dill' still needed further clarification. 

There vras a demand in Central American countries for a chil,:l-feeding 

scheme, and further support from the Fund for that purpose would no doubt be 

asked for. In two cases regret had 'been exnrer.:sed that the Fund vas una'ble 

to continue its assistance for the milk 8cheme cd.nce the price of milk had 

risen. 

!v'.J!', LII\TDI (S,-ritzerland), Chairman of the Programme Committee UNICEF, 

drew attention to the recommendations made for Brazil (E/ICEFjR.265 pages 83-

86), and dre-vr attention to the nevr departure in the n:aternal and child welfare 

programrne, -vrhere'by not cmly the purchase of equipment, out also the training of 

auxiliary local personnel vas covered. 

the reports su'bmitted at previous sessions of t:1.e BoE.rd that development 

programmes in Latin American countries were held up 11ecause there -vras a short-

age of such personnel. The Fro gramme Committee hacl considered the problem on 

its merits and had approved the proposecl recol."!lltendation, vhile stating that it 

should not be held to constitute a precedent. The financing of sueh training 

schemes should 'be examined. in tho light of fuller information. 

;"rhe recommendation 

• 



-page l 

The rec:cmr~ent,,:tic>n relatinc to m.il!-::-ccm:erve.t:i TJ c:1u:tpment followed 

the .. usual patter?:l. 

Mr dro n·•vA LT'TfTlV (Br"z'l.) drew a"--'-cn+--r"' ~-- t"e ""ac+ +·'nat the .. ~.1 _[;I_.L, ·~-'-·-..~-....- ' c.<. .l. t.,t.Jj.:..l.~.l\);.J. l-L' ·ll l.' .._; L 

financing of jnternal ucholarshJ:ps for the trcdn:Lnu cf a.u:x.iliary personnel was 

largely financed 'by the Brazilian Government, vrhich :1ssuned responsibility for 

two-thirds of the cost .• lll'JI-:::EF providing one-th:i.nl. A certcdn proportion of' 

the latter's contribution, moreover, would be derived from Brazil's o1m contri­

bution to the Fund and would be n2.id for in local currency. 

The recom:mendations of the Procramrne Cor:Jnittee in respect of Brazil 

were approved. 

!11!'. LINDT' ( Svri tzerland), Chairman of the Programme Committee, UNICJ!:F I 
_drew attention tc the recowEendations made for Colombia (E/ICEF/R.265, pages 

90-91). 
The recommendations of the Prograrmne Committee in respect of Colombia 

were approved. 

!<ir. Lil\Tffi' (Switzerland), Chairman of the Programme Committee, UNICEF, 

drew attention to the recommendations in respect ::>f Ecuador ~E/ICEF/R.265, pages 

93-97). 
The recommex:dations of the Programme Corrllli ttee in respect of Ecua(ior 

were approved. 

Iv'll'. hLBORNOZ (Ecuador) said that he vrished to pay tri'bute to UNICEF''s 

success in promoting fruitful co-operation betvreen government, municipality, 

consumers and producers in Ecuador :i.n connexion 1.-d th the uork for the protection 

of children. 

His delegation vas grateful that such an important project had been 

approved; the Govern..mcmt of Ecuador and the 1mntci:pality of the c:ity of Quito 

would fulfil their undertelcings in regard to l t in so far as the lavr nnd 

administrative -practices permitted. They would co-operate to ensure that the 

free distribution of nourishing food for children l·rho needed it should serve to 

show the fulfillment of one of the aims of UNICEF. 

/He 1-rould. 



E/ICEF /SR.87 
Page 18 

He would only draw attention to the fact that the contribut:ion made 

by his Govermnent to the milk conservation progr.emme vl!:lB -;;hree times <:L:3 great 

as that made by the Fund and that the BCG campai~;n did not represent "t new 

allocation but the continuation of a scheme to which his Government had_ also 

given c:?nsiderable financial support. 

Mr. LINDI' (Switzerland), Chairman of the Pro,::<;rarrillle Ccmmittee, UNICEF, 

drew attention to the recommendations of the Pro~,ramme Cct:rnittee in re:3pect of 

Nicaragua (E/ICEF/R.265, pages 101 - 105). 

The :recoo.mend~ns of the Pr2~.Q.s~~3e in respect of Nicaragua 

were approved. 

The CHAIRMAN noted that the examination of the reccmmendations made for 

Latin American countries had noH been conclude,i and in'Tited representatives to 

examine the section of the report devoted to the International Children 1 s Centre, 

Paris (E/ICEF/R.265, page 76). 

She welcomed the Secretary-General of the Centr·e who would be prepared 

to give members any further information. 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Dr. GA~:secretary-Gener~ 

International Children's Centre) took a plac~~~~d's table. 

Dr. GAUD (Secretary-General, International Ch:Udren's Centre, Paris) 

expressed his pleasure at the vj_sit paid on the preced:[ng day to the Centre by 

the members of tre T~xecutive Boar·i. He bOJlBd th:1t as a r-ssu.lt of that visit 

the Centre would nave become a reality fo:>-~ the:n. They had seen that its 

building was almost finished, that 1oJO~:>k had begv.n and that th? organization had 

reached the stage of practical fulfillment. 

One of the leadin-_:; feeo"tures of the Centre 1 n ·,rork was that all 

programmes had been executed in close collaboration with international 

organizations. The Centre's Technical Advisory Gcmmi ttee :Lncluded represent-

atives of the specializecl agencies. The programmes and studies selected were 

truly intornatj onal in character. Both pr0f'esso:rs and. pupHs viewed problems 

internationally. The courses of study brought t()gether spscialists and students 

/From different 



E/ICEF /SR.87 
Page 19 

(J .,, 
()..., 

from different regions and of different nationalities, and a lrcsting spirit of 

co-operation was built up between them. Indeecl, after they had completed 

their studies, fellows 'ivho came frcm various parts of the world kept in touch, 

not only with the Centre, but with their fellow students. That too was a 

valuable feature of the Centre's work. 

Miss I\ERNOHAN (United States of America) said that she had already 

expressed her support for the recommendation on the International Children's 

Centre in the Programme Committee and would now only re-iterate her Government 'a 

approval of it. 

The recommendation of the Programme Committee in respect of the 

International Children 1 s Centre_, Paris, was approved. 

Mr. AMANRICA (France) expressed his Goverrn:nent 1 s se,tisfaction at 

the Board 1 s approval of the allocation for the International Children 1 s Centre, 

which would allow the centre to continue and develop the international work 

which it had so successfully begun. 

His delegation had made one comment in the Programme Committee to 

which he would draw the Board's attention. The allocation for the Centre 

was drawn from the funds apportioned to Europe. Since, however, the Centre 

was international in character e_nd served other continents as well as Europe, 

it was surely more suitable that funds for it should not be deducted from the 

European allocation onl;y, but should be drawn frcm other areas also. He 

_hoped that the Administration would be able to find another and fairer method 

of assigning funds to the Centre in the future. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the Administration would take note of the 

French representative's euggestjon for the future. 

The meeting rose at 5.55 p.m. 

2.-,lll " 
I' 




